
 
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA  
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd St. 
6/5/2024                      6:00 PM 

 
REGULAR MEETING   
1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of Agenda 
3. Approval of Minutes –April 17, 2024 
4. Consideration/Discussion/Possible Recommendation: Request for Zoning Change 

from Agricultural (A) to Industrial (I) under § 305-20 for Annexed Parcels 23024-
0190.0240 and 23024-0190.0310  

5. Adjournment 
 
 
Roger Truttmann, Chair 
Village Plan Commission 
 

 
 
POSTED:  
N.G. Village Hall   5/31/24 
N.G. Post Office   5/31/24 
Bank of New Glarus 5/31/24 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk 
 
 
 
 

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A 

MAJORITY OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.  

INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND 

FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD. 

 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY 

CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES  

Village Hall Board Room 
319 2nd Street 

April 17, 2024 6:00 PM 
 

 
REGULAR MEETING CALL TO ORDER: Chair Roger Truttman, called regular meeting to order at  
6:00 p.m. 
PRESENT: Roger Truttmann, Bekah Stauffacher, Chuck Phillipson, Beth Alderman 
ABSENT: Steve Landry, Tara Wilde 
 

ALSO PRESENT: Lauren Freeman (Village Administrator), Misty Molzof (SWWRPC), Melissa Gordon, 
Joyce K. 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:  Motion by Beth Alderman, seconded by Tara Wilde.  Motioned carried 
unanimously 4-0. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 4.17.24: Motion by Beth Alderman, seconded by Chuck Phillipson. 
Motioned carried unanimously 4-0. 
 

CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: TID 5 BOUNDARY MAP AND PROJECT PLAN: 
Misty Molzof with Southwest Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission (SWWRPC) presented the 
proposed TID 5 boundary map and project plan. Plan Commission discussed. No action was taken.  
 
CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION: ORDINANCE 23-04 TO AMEND CHAPTER 305 IN MUNICIPAL CODE 
OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN TO REVISE AND REORGANIZE PERMITTED AND 
CONDITIONAL LAND USES BY ZONING DISTRICT, DEFINE AND REDEFINE LAND USES AND RELATED 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS, AND MAKE OTHER RELATED ADJUSTMENTS: 
The Plan Commission discussed the proposed ordinance. No action was taken.  
 
ADJOURN: The meeting was adjourned.  
                                                          

- Lauren Freeman 
Village Administrator                



i 
    

  

Tx 242355700 

anned 
ORDINANCE NO. 24-05 _ Recorded 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING LANDS Oe eee 
FROM THE TOWN OF NEW GLARUS TO THE Sees oe Gee 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS GREEM COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
RECORDING FEE: 30.00 

The Village Board of the Village of New Glarus ordains TRANSFER FEE: 
as follows: FEE EXEMPT #: 

WHEREAS, a proper petition having been presented 
seeking direct annexation by unanimous approval, pursuant to 

Wis. Stats. § 66.0217(2), of the property depicted on Exhibit "A" 
attached hereto to the Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin; and 

WHEREAS, there are zero electors within said property; 
and   

Return to: 

William E. Morgan 
WHEREAS, a scale map of the land proposed for | Murphy & Desmond, SC 

annexation is legally described on the attached Exhibit "B" | P.O. Box 2038 
attached hereto; and Madison, WI 53703     WHEREAS, the current population of the annexed —opacaNo aati JA0)4- Olin aayo 

  property is zero. 2 AVAU..O1GD 0310 

NOW, THEREFORE, the above-described property is hereby annexed from the Town of 
New Glarus to the Village of New Glarus. 

Said property is currently within the boundaries of the School District of New Glarus and 
will continue to be located therein. 

The territory described herein shall be made a part of the Fourth (4) Ward of the Village 
of New Glarus and shall located in Green County Supervisor District 28, Wisconsin Assembly 
District 50, and Wisconsin Senate District 17. 

This Annexation Ordinance shall take effect after enactment and upon the petitioner’s 
agreement to pay the Town of New Glarus the amounts required to be paid by Wis. Stats. § 
66.0217(14)(a)1, estimated by Village staff to be approximately $15,475 for the five years of 
revenue sharing required by said statute. 

Thereafter, the Village Clerk shall file a certified copy of the ordinance, certificate, and 
map with the Wisconsin Secretary of Administration, including exhibits. 

The Village Clerk is further directed to file with the County Clerk the report required by 
Wis. Stats. § 5.15 (4) (b) and, within 10 days of the filing of certified copies as required above, a 
copy of the annexation ordinance including exhibits. 

(p)



Adopted on roll call at a regular meeting of the Village Board of the Village of New Glarus 

held on (N84 =] __, 2024. 
  

APPROVED: 
Village of New Glarus 

Roger Truttmann, President 
  

Sean the 
Kelsey Teneo) Village/Clerk 

VOTE: 7 

Ayes: lo Adopted: S-1-2 

Noes: O Published: “<-1!\o* » Sto 24 

  

  

  

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF WISCONSIN _ ) 
) ss. 

GREEN COUNTY ) 

Personally, came before me on May & ACA Y ., 2024, the above named Roger 

Truttmann and Kelsey Jenson to me known’ to be the person(s) who executed the foregoing 

instrument agpearhayWMigdee tae same. 
><> ‘8B | 

€, { Wa Mt 

ANIME NF * a, 4 

  

  

  

Name: 4 i 24S Mga ry \ 

Notary F bli, atdioy sin. 
My Comm sg (is peas Pit) (expires: D£ —/7-A7) 

ln OF WIS Minas 
This instrument was drafied by 

Attorney William E. Morgan



EXHIBIT A — Legal Description 

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338 as recorded in the Office of the Register,of Deeds for 

Green County,: Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in Volume 26 of Certified Survey Maps.on: ‘Pages 49 

thru 53,’‘Document No. 600374, being a part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 
and Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, all 

located in the Town of New Glarus, Green: :County, Wisconsin, containing 977,171 square feet 
(22.43 acres), more or less. sat 

ALSO, Part of Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map Number 4114 as recorded in the Office of the 

Register of Deeds for Green County, Wisconsin, on February 23, 2006, in Volume 16 of Certified 
Survey Maps on Pages 157 and 158, being a part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 

of Section 26, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, all located in the Town of New Glaras, Green County, 

Wisconsin, described as follows: 

Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338 as recorded in 

the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green County, Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in Volume 26 

of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 49 thru 53, Document No. 600374; thence South 00 degrees 
19 minutes 09 seconds West along the east line of said Lot 3, a distance of 420.00 feet; thence 

North 87 degrees 51 minutes 45 seconds West, a distance of 302.59 feet to the east line of Lot 1 
of Certified Survey Map Number 5337 as recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green 

County, Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in Volume 26 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 44 thru 
48, Document No. 600373; thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 09 seconds East along the east 
line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5337, a distance of 320.47 feet to the south line of 

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338; thence Northeasterly along the south line of Lot 1 
of Certified Survey Map Number 5338 on a curve concave the Northwest having a radius of 160.00 
feet, an arc length of 125.29 feet, a chord bearing North 46 degrees 41 minutes 21 seconds East, 
and a chord length of 122.11 feet; thence North 24 degrees 16 minutes 26 seconds East along the 
south line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338, a distance-of 6.97 feet; thence South 

89 degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds East along the south line of Lot 1-of Certified Survey Map 
Number 5338, a distance of 211.22 feet to the Point of Beginning; containing 120,418 square feet 
(2.76 acres), more or less. 

Total area to be annexed = 1,097,589 square feet (25.19 acres), more or less.



EXHIBIT B — Map



  

  

PART _OF_LOT 3     VOL. 16 OF CSM, 

TOWN OF 
NEW GLARUS   

T
O
W
N
 

OF
 

NE
W 

GL
AR
US
 

r0 z i} 3 

LOT 1 
CSM_NO, 2635, 

VOL. 9 OF CSM,_P. 116-117 

\ VOL. 26 OF _CSM,_P._ 49-53. 
Dc. _NO._ 600374 TOWN OF 

977,171 SQ.FT. (22.43 ACRES) NEW GLARUS   
TOTAL AREA 

TO BE ANNEXED 70 be 1,097,589 SO,FT.+ 

A A (25.19 ACRES+) 

\ CE Mp 

C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 

LI
MI

TS
 

OF
 

TH
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

OF
 

NE
W 

G
L
A
R
U
S
 

—
_
-
 

S ~ aa
 

Ss & 

      

   

  
’ 

W Gl 
“A \ w zerene CUPL) “7 i. 

S 29ou * a R-16000: t-12529"" S “7 
7 z2zcz CHO-N 45%61°21" E “7 
Bs Quo . 211,22" wea 

i-) we eo « “ 
Go Susu a a 

2} = b W a 

z=. 9% Ke) i LOT_2 
8s 28e86 CSM_NO. 2635 
ez me 3 NOL. 9 OF CSM,_P. 116-117 
55. Sbtus © ‘DOC._NO. 390584 

2 S884 oO o2z ACESS 
$e6 agene te) 

. uy = 

GES EEOe, TOWN OF 
GIS Boose NEW GLARUS 7 A Ss = oA g aus OF _* 3 y 

5 <22 <webs LN ee 7 2 sES Azone YOL.. 28 -OF OSH P4448, “ 

N eae | / 
| 7 

7 
MSY | 7 

W E | 7 tor 39 
ANN | 4° CSM_NO. 1330 

[,~ YOL. 4 OF CSM, P. 255_ 
S ( DOC. NO._3371355 

ee 4 TOWN OF 200 0 200 FEET [ 7 NEW. GLARUS 
SSE CSM_NO. 4536 =| 
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 

Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338 as recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green County, Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in 
Volume 26 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 49 thru 53, Document No. 600374, being a part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter and 
Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 26, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, all located in the Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin, 

containing 977,171 square feet (22.43 acres), more or less. 

ALSO, Part of Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map Number 4114 as recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green County, Wisconsin, on February 
23, 2006, in Volume 16 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 157 ond 158, being a part of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 
26, Town 4 North, Range 7 East, all located in the Town of New Glarus, Green County, Wisconsin, described os follows: 

Beginning at the Southeast corner of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Mop Number 5338 as recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green County, 
Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in Volume 26 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 49 thru 53, Document No. 600374; thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 
Q9 seconds West along the east line of said Lot 3, a distance of 420.00 feet; thence North 87 degrees 51 minutes 45 seconds West, a distonce of 
302.59 feet to the east line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5337 as recorded in the Office of the Register of Deeds for Green County, 
Wisconsin, on June 24, 2020, in Volume 26 of Certified Survey Maps on Pages 44 thru 48, Document No. 600373; thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 
O09 seconds East along the east line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5337, a distance of 320.47 feet to the south line of Lot 1 of Certified 
Survey Map Number 5338; thence Northeasterly along the south line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338 on a curve concave the Northwest 
having a radius of 160.00 feet, an arc length of 125.29 feet, a chord bearing North 46 degrees 41 minutes 21 seconds East, and a chord length of 
122.11 feet; thence North 24 degrees 16 minutes 26 seconds East along the south line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338, a distance of 
6.97 feet; thence South 89 degrees 29 minutes 32 seconds Eost along the south line of Lot 1 of Certified Survey Map Number 5338, a distance of 

      
  

211.22 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 120,418 square feet (2.76 acres), more or less. 04/30/24 

Total area to be annexed = 1,097,589 square feet (25.19 acres), Th ILUNOIS uy rn FEHR GRAHAM IOWA 

ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL WISCONSIN n 
\ COs EES Seometin Earibe dog. Fo— 1117 RLUNOES DESIGN Fd NO. 184003525 

Da0e4 FEHR GRAHAM



FIFTH

SIXTH

SEVENTH

EIGHTH

NINTH

TENTH

TWELFTH

FOURTH

THIRD

SECOND AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

AVE.

ELEVENTH

THIRTEENTH

FOURTEENTH

ELEVENTH

WINDLACH ST.

TENTH

TOWER CIR.

STH 39

HILLSIDE

C
IR

.

BUESSER LN.

HE
ID

I
CT

.

D
U

R
ST

CTH O

STH
  69

INDUSTRIAL   DR.

H
O

ES
LY

 R
D

.

FIRST

CTH    W

KUBLY    RD.

EL
M

ER
  R

D
.

ELM
ER RD.

SUG
AR RIVER TRAIL

ST
H

  3
9 

& 
69

CTH  H

LEG
LER

VALLEY

RD.

AVE.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

ST
.

EI
G

H
TH

SE
VE

N
TH

SI
XT

H

FI
FT

H

FO
U

R
TH

TH
IR

D

SE
C

O
N

D

FI
R

ST

R
AI

LR
O

AD

VALLEY LN.

ED
EL

W
EI

SS
 C

IR
.R
d.

VALLE   TELL

VALLE TELL

PUD

W R-1

I

A

R-1

I

A

C-2

I

A

C-1

A

R-1
W

R-1

S

R-1

I

C-2

W

R-1

S

A

R-2

S

C-1

C-1

WI

W

I

R-1

W

A

W

C-1

C-1

C-1

C-2

Path: S:\MAD\1200--1299\1211\701\GIS\Zoning\Zoning_2019.mxd                                                              User: danc                                 Date: 7/26/2021                                Time: 1:44:14 PM

ZONING DISTRICT MAP
JULY 26, 2021

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
GREEN COUNTY, WISCONSIN

1211.701

Legend
A-1 Agricultural District

C-1 Commercial District

W-1 Conservancy District

C-2 Highway Commercial District

I-1 Industrial District

R-2 Mobile Home Distirct

PUD Planned Unit Development

R-1 Residence District

S-1 Shoreland/Wetland District

/
0 400 800200

Feet






	ADPF51.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS




